Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 July, 2019 9:42 AM

To: insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SLH 4517R_ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 4517R(LCR) & SFZ 2121M ON

12/12/2018 ALONG LAVENDER STREET

LCRF PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SLH 4517R
Our Ref: CC6/LCR18023095/Ahb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 4517R(LCR) & SFZ 2121 M ON 12/12/2018 ALONG LAVENDER STREET

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SFZ 2121M against your insurance policy.
Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that liability is down against us.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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